
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

STAFFING AND REMUNERATION 
COMMITTEE 

 

Thursday, 13th June, 2019, 7.00 pm - Civic Centre, High Road, 
Wood Green, 
 
Members: Councillors Makbule Gunes (Chair), Patrick Berryman (Vice-Chair), 
Gideon Bull, Paul Dennison and Reg Rice 
 
Quorum: 3 
 
1. FILMING AT MEETINGS   

 
Please note that this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for 
live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone 
attending the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask 
members of the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to 
include the public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting 
should be aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or 
recorded by others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating 
in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral 
protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or 
reported on.  By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, 
you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images 
and sound recordings. 
 
The chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or 
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or 
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any 
individual or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS (IF ANY)   
 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

3. URGENT BUSINESS   
 
Under Part 4, Section B, Paragraph 17, no new items of urgent business shall 
be considered. 
 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a 
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is 
considered: 



 

 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must 
withdraw from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which 
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a 
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 
days of the disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests 
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct 
 

5. DEPUTATIONS / PETITIONS / PRESENTATIONS / QUESTIONS   
 
To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, 
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.  
 

6. SENIOR MANAGEMENT RESTRUCTURE UPDATE: HOUSING, 
REGENERATION & PLANNING  (PAGES 1 - 10) 
 

7. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 
Item 8  is likely to be subject to a motion to exclude the press and public be 
from the meeting as it contains exempt information as defined in Section 100a 
of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended by Section 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1985); paras 1 and 4. 
 

8. SENIOR MANAGEMENT RESTRUCTURE UPDATE: HOUSING, 
REGENERATION & PLANNING  (PAGES 11 - 16) 
 
 

 
Felicity Foley, Acting Committees Manager 
Tel – 020 8489 2919 
Fax – 020 8881 5218 
Email: felicity.foley@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer 
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ 
 
Tuesday, 04 June 2019 
 



 

Page 1 of 6  

 
Report for:  Staffing & Remuneration Committee 
 
Title of Report Senior Management Restructure Update: Housing, 

Regeneration & Planning 
 
Report  
authorised by  Zina Etheridge, Chief Executive and Head of Paid Service 
 
Lead Officer: Dan Hawthorn, Director of Housing, Regeneration & Planning 
 
Ward(s) affected: All 
 
Report for Key/ N/A 
Non Key Decision:  
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

 

1.1 The Staffing & Remuneration Committee received a report from the Chief 

Executive on 26th March 2018 setting out details of the restructure and 

reorganisation of the Council’s senior Management team to better meet the 

significant challenges and opportunities faced by the Council and create 

stability at a senior management level. 

 

1.2 It was recognised at that time that structure changes to the areas of 

Regeneration, Planning and Development should be deferred until there was 

more certainty around the new administration’s priorities within this area. With 

the benefit of over a year under the new Leadership, and following the 

appointment of a new Director of Housing, Regeneration and Planning, this 

report outlines the new structure of the Housing, Regeneration & Planning 

service. 

 

1.3 This report provides a summary of the outcomes of the consultation, the details 

of the new structure and an outline of the approach to recruitment and 

selection. Two posts are to be directly assimilated under the Restructure Policy 

as the posts are substantially unchanged and the number of post holders is the 

same as the number of posts. The new structure is set out at appendix 1.  

 

2. Cabinet Member Introduction 

Not applicable.   
 

3. Recommendations 

 

a) That the Committee notes the content of this report   

 
4. Reason for decision 

 

Page 1 Agenda Item 6



 

Page 2 of 6  

4.1 This paper is designed to inform members of the Staffing & Remuneration 
Committee of the changes to the senior structure within the Housing, 
Regeneration & Planning service.  The restructure has been carried out in line 
with the Council’s restructure policy. 

 
4.2 The agreed structure better aligns responsibilities to achieve maximum 

efficiency and eliminate duplication while recognising the need to build a 
confident and stable approach to Housing, Regeneration and Planning, 
especially in light of the new Borough Plan priorities.  It will also allow the 
Council to achieve a simpler, more transparent structure based on equivalent 
and comparable senior positions whilst ensuring that the best use is made of all 
the skills available to the Council. 

 
4.3 For the roles of Assistant Director of Planning & Sustainability and Assistant 

Director of Regeneration & Economic Development, direct assimilation under 
the Restructure Policy was used as the posts are substantially unchanged and 
the number of post holders is the same as the number of posts.  

 

5. Alternative options considered 

 

5.1 No alternatives are presented, as the report is for noting.  
 

6. Background information 

 

6.1 The current structure for Housing, Regeneration and Planning dates from 2016, 
when the service was titled Regeneration, Planning & Development. At this 
time, the role of senior management was designed to focus and maintain 
strategic oversight of partnerships created to drive growth and development in 
the borough, most obviously the Haringey Development Vehicle (HDV). The 
2016 restructure aimed to facilitate necessary change to successfully implement 
the HDV and was based on a view that the Service’s focus was not on direct 
delivery.   

 
6.2 In July 2018, the decision was formally taken by the new Cabinet to discontinue 

the process of setting up the HDV.  The new administration has made it clear 
that it recognises the importance of providing access to housing and jobs, but 
with different priorities and emphasis within that overall ambition.  The Council 
wants to move to a structure where it is able to both deliver more services 
directly and to control the delivery of its social objectives more clearly through 
this approach.   

 
6.3 Alongside the change in the political leadership, there were a number of staffing 

changes corporately on a management level.  The Chief Executive 
implemented a senior management restructure in early 2018 which was 
reported to the Staffing & Remuneration Committee at its meeting of 26th March 
2018.   Following this restructure, the service was retitled to Housing, 
Regeneration & Planning (HRP). 

 
6.4 Following appointment of the new Director of Housing, Regeneration & 

Planning, a restructure proposal was developed and formal consultation 

Page 2



 

Page 3 of 6  

commenced on the 11th of February 2019 for a period of 30 days.  The 
consultation was undertaken in line with the Council’s Restructure Policy. 

 
6.5 The formal consultation process included: 

- issuing of consultation documentation to affected staff including the new 

senior proposed structure; 

- 1:1 meetings with impacted staff as required; 

- Written feedback on proposals from impacted staff 

All those who responded to the consultation have received a formal response. 
 
6.6 Consultation Feedback summary 
 
6.6.1 A total of three feedback responses were received, one from each directly 

affected member of staff.  Overall feedback was supportive of the proposals and 
recognised that the structure changes are necessary to move ahead with a 
more concise, effective senior management team. 

 
6.6.2 As part of the consultation process, all job roles were reviewed, updated and re-

evaluated where appropriate to ensure they were fit for purpose and met the 
future needs of the role.  All pay grades of existing posts remain unchanged.   

 
6.7 Trade Union comments: 
 

The Trades Unions representatives were all presented with copies of the 
consultation documentation and no comments were received.  

 
6.8 Proposed new structure 
 
6.8.1 It is proposed that the structure of HRP will be amended to comprise four core 

functional areas, each to be led by an Assistant Director (AD) reporting to the 
Director of Housing, Regeneration & Planning: 

 
6.8.2 Planning & Sustainability 
 

This unit would retain all Planning and Development functions as currently, and 
would also take on responsibility for Carbon Management and the management 
of the hosting arrangements for the London Stansted Cambridge Consortium.   
 
The current AD for Planning has been assimilated into the role of AD for 
Planning and Sustainability following a development interview in line with the 
Restructure policy.  The purpose of the development interview was to identify 
any future development needs. No assimilated employee is deselected as a 
result of this interview.  
 

6.8.3 Housing  
 
The function of Housing will be managed by a new post of AD for Housing, 
retaining the existing function of Housing Strategy and Commissioning but also 
creating a new team to deliver the current administration’s priority of delivering 
new Council homes.  It is proposed to delete the post of Director of Housing & 
Growth, which is currently vacant.   

Page 3



 

Page 4 of 6  

 
6.8.4 Regeneration & Economic Development 

 
It is proposed that Economic Development & Growth functions are moved 
alongside the Regeneration functions, in order to consolidate the Economic 
Development work with Socio Economic regeneration and business-facing 
elements of the area regeneration work in a single cohesive service.  The posts 
of Director of Regeneration and the post of Assistant Director for Economic 
Development & Growth will be deleted. The impact on the post of Director of 
Regeneration is the subject of a separate report to this Committee.  

 
Creating this new structure is a large and complex piece of work. It is therefore 
proposed that the current management structure (under the AD for Economic 
Development & Growth) is retained for a period of time until final arrangements 
for structure under the AD for Regeneration and Economic Development can be 
developed.   
 
The current AD for Area Regeneration has been assimilated into the role of AD 
for Regeneration & Economic Development following a development interview 
in line with the Restructure policy. As set out above, the purpose of the 
development interview is to identify any future development needs and no 
assimilated employee is deselected as a result of this interview.  
 

6.8.5 Capital Projects and Property  
 

Work is currently being undertaken to establish a robust and effective Council-
wide approach to capital projects, building on the work of the existing Major 
Projects team. The proposal is for this work to be managed by a new unit, led 
by a new post of AD for Capital Projects and Property.  The unit will also cover 
Property and Asset Management, taking on responsibility for the existing 
Strategic Property Unit (SPU), in recognition of the strong overlaps in 
professional skills, and work programmes, between the two elements. However, 
as above, it is currently proposed that the AD for Economic Development & 
Growth retain the management of the SPU until the AD for Capital Projects and 
Property post is filled.   
 

6.9 Impact on posts: 
 

(a) Post to be established (new posts) 

- Assistant Director for Housing 

 

Post to be recruited to  

- Assistant Director for Capital 

Projects Property 

 

Post to be recruited to  

- Housing Delivery Programme 

Director 

Post to be recruited to  

(b) Existing posts proposed for deletion 

- Director of Regeneration  Post holder to be made redundant  

- Director of Housing & Growth No impact – post currently vacant 

Page 4



 

Page 5 of 6  

- AD for Economic Development 

& Growth  

No Impact – post currently vacant but 

filled by interim  

(c) Posts to be changed: 

- AD for Planning Post to be re-titled AD for Planning & 

Sustainability – current postholder to 

be assimilated  

- AD for Area Regeneration  Post to be re-titled AD for Area 

Regeneration & Economic 

Development – current postholder to 

be assimilated 

 

6.9.1 The appointment or dismissal (including by way of redundancy) of Directors and 
Assistant Directors will require the approval of the Staffing & Remuneration 
Committee.  Approval for such decisions will be sought separately with the 
Committee as appropriate. 

 

6.9.2 There are further reviews of structures within HRP (below Assistant Director 
level) scheduled to take place once the senior structure is in place, including in 
Strategic Property and Economic Development.  It may be necessary for other 
teams to undertake a further review of their own structures to ensure that they 
are fit for purpose to deliver the key objectives.  These will relate to move junior 
staff and will not require reports to this Committee. 

 
6.10 Recruitment and Selection 
 
6.10.1 Recruitment & selection to all senior management posts will be in line with the 

Council’s Recruitment Policy.  Posts will be ringfenced where appropriate and 
internally and/or externally advertised.  The selection process will be designed 
to test technical skills and behaviours appropriate to each role and will consist 
of panel interviews and other assessment activity as deemed appropriate by the 
senior recruiting manager. 

 
6.10.2 Aside from the two posts being assimilated, it is not anticipated that permanent 

recruitment of any vacant posts will begin until after the Appeals process within 
the Restructure Policy has been exhausted related to this restructure. It may be 
necessary to fill posts on an interim basis pending permanent recruitment.  

 
6.10.3 The permanent appointment of Directors and Assistant Directors will require the 

approval of the Staffing & Remuneration Committee.  Such decisions will need 
to be brought back to the Committee for consideration as appropriate.  

 
7. Contribution to strategic outcomes 

 

7.1 The restructure as outlined in the report aims to establish a structure which will 

assist in the strategic leadership of the Council, and in delivery of the priorities 

identified in the Borough Plan.  The Housing, Regeneration and Planning 

Directorate has an impact across all the five priority areas identified in the Plan, 

but has a particularly central role in the Housing and Economy priorities.   

 

Page 5



 

Page 6 of 6  

8. Statutory Officers’ comments  

 

8.1 Finance 
 
The proposed establishment changes to the senior structure within the Housing, 
Regeneration & Planning service will include the creation and deletion of posts 
and the cost of this new structure will be contained within existing budgets. The 
redundancy costs relating to the Director of Regeneration will be met from 
Corporate Budget. 

 
8.2 Procurement 

 
Not applicable 

 
8.3 Legal 
 
8.3.1 The Assistant Director of Corporate Governance has been consulted in the 

preparation of this report. 
 
8.3.2 In accordance with Part 3 Section E Section 2 of the Constitution, the Director 

of Housing, Regeneration & Planning may make these changes to the 
establishment  including the creation and deletion of any posts as a result, such 
changes to be contained within existing budgets and in accordance with agreed 
procedures and legislative requirements.  

 
8.3.3 The dismissal and appointment of staff as a result of the new structure must 

comply with the Council’s procedures regarding organisational change, together 
with the legal and constitutional requirements set out at Part 4 K of the 
Constitution.  
 

9 Equality  
 
The staff restructure EqIA Screening Tool has been completed which identified 
that a full EqIA was not required due to the relatively small impact upon the 
profile of the workforce. One employee is at risk of redundancy (subject to 
member approval).  

 
10 Use of Appendices  

 
Appendix 1 – Structure charts outlining changes  
 

11 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
   

Staffing and Remuneration report 26 March 2018: 
 
http://www.minutes.haringey.gov.uk/documents/s100848/urgent%20business%20s
heet%20with%20logo%202.pdf 
 

 

Page 6

http://www.minutes.haringey.gov.uk/documents/s100848/urgent%20business%20sheet%20with%20logo%202.pdf
http://www.minutes.haringey.gov.uk/documents/s100848/urgent%20business%20sheet%20with%20logo%202.pdf


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Director Housing, 

Regeneration & Planning 

Assistant Director - Planning  

Director of Housing & 

Growth   

Director of 

Regeneration  

Head of Development 
Management  

Head of Planning Policy  

Head of Building Control  
  

Head of Housing Strategy & 

Commissioning  

AD Economic Development & 

Growth 

 

Head of Carbon 

Management  

Head of Construction 

Related Project 

Delivery  

AD Area  

Regeneration  

Head of Socio Economic 

Regeneration  

Head of Programme 

Management 

CURRENT  STRUCTURE – 

Housing, Regeneration & 

Planning   

Head of Area Regen x 3 

Head of Employment & 

Skills * 

Head of Strategic   

Property  

Director of LSCC  

Head of Haringey Adult 

Learning Service 

Business Growth 

Manager 

*Not currently managing staff as Interim consultant 

in post,  Staff reporting directly to AD  for Economic 

Development & Growth  

Shared Executive 
Assistant 

Shared Executive 
Assistant 

P
age 7



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

DIRECTOR  Housing Regeneration & 

Planning 

AD for Planning & 

Sustainability  

Head of 
Development 
Management   

Head of Housing 

Strategy & 

Commissioning  

Area Regeneration      

x 3 

Head of Programme 
Management  

AD for Housing  AD for Capital 

Projects & Strategic 

Property 

AD for Regeneration & 
Econ Development  

Head of Construction 
Related Delivery  

Head of Socio 
Economic 

Regeneration  

 

Head of Planning 
Policy  

Head of Building 
Control  

Head of Carbon 
Management  

Director of LSCC 

Housing Delivery Team 

This team is yet to be 

scoped out but will be 

responsible for 

delivering the Council’s 

commitment to 

housing  

Housing Delivery 

Programme Director   

Head of Employment & 

Skills * 

Head of Strategic   

Property  

Head of Haringey Adult 

Learning Service 

Business Growth 

Manager 

AD Economic Development & 

Growth 

 

This section is an interim arrangement for 3 months whilst a review is undertaken to 

determine the most effective structure for the Employment and Skills/Socio 

economic/business growth services.  The section (excluding Strategic Property) will eventually 

be transferred under the AD for Regeneration & Economic Development section however the 

final structure is still to be determined. 

*Staff within this team will continue to be managed directly by the AD Economic 

Development & Growth 

Strategic Property will be transferred to the AD Capital Projects and Strategic property as 

soon as the AD Capital Projects and Strategic Property post has been recruited to. . 

INTERIM PROPOSED 

STRUCTURE – Housing, 

Regeneration & Planning   

Shared Executive 
Assistant 

Shared Executive 
Assistant 

Exact duties of Executive assistants to be determined for the interim 

period 

P
age 8



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DIRECTOR of Housing Regeneration & 

Planning 

AD for Planning & 

Sustainability  

Head of 
Development 
Management   

Head of Strategic 

Housing  & 

Commissioning  

Area Regeneration      

x 3 

Head of Programme 
Management  

AD for Housing  AD for Capital Projects 

& Strategic Property 

AD for Regeneration & 
Econ Development * 

Head of Construction 
Related Delivery  

Head of Haringey 

Adult Learning 

Service  

Head of Socio 
Economic 

Regeneration  

 

Head of Planning 
Policy  

Head of Building 
Control  

Head of Carbon 
Management  

Director of LSCC 

Head of Strategic 

Property  

Head of Employment 

& Skills  

Housing Delivery Team 

This team is yet to be 

scoped out but will be 

responsible for 

delivering the Council’s 

commitment to 

housing  

Housing Delivery 

Programme Director   

*The Structure under this AD may differ pending 

the realignment of Socio Economic 

Regeneration,   Employment and Skills and 

Business growth areas.  It is envisaged the HEST 

Team, Employment & Skills, Apprenticeships and 

Business Development teams will fall within this 

remit although exact details are yet to be scoped 

and finalised.   

Shared Executive 
Assistant** 

Shared Executive 
Assistant** 

PROPOSED PERMANENT   

STRUCTURE – Housing, 

Regeneration & Planning   

**Exact line management and support arrangements for Executive 

assistants to be determined during consultation period, but nature of 

duties will remain unchanged  

P
age 9



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Document is exempt

Page 11 Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 4 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 Senior Management Restructure Update: Housing, Regeneration & Planning
	HRP restructure  - Structure Charts

	8 Senior Management Restructure Update: Housing, Regeneration & Planning

